
From: Lyle, Tara L <tara.l.lyle@wv.gov> 
Date: Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 3:00 PM 
Subject: Re: Emergency purchase request 
To: Alexander, Peggy L <peggy.l.alexander@wv.gov> 
Cc: Sherri Reed <sherri.a.reed@wv.gov> 
 

Peggy, 
 
Your emergency request to purchase one (1) therapy mattress and controller 
is approved.  This approval is not  authorization to purchase any particular brand, make or model
 equipment. Please follow all emergency  purchase procedures outlined in the Purchasing Divisio
n Procedures Handbook. Please forward all  supporting Documentation to this office for processi
ng within 30days of this approval.    
 
Thanks, 
Tara 
 
On Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 12:15 PM Alexander, Peggy L <peggy.l.alexander@wv.gov> wrote: 

Attached is an emergency request for the purchase of a wound 
therapy mattress and control unit.  Please advise as soon 
as possible. 
 
Thank you! 
 
-- 
Peggy Alexander | Administrative Services Assistant 
WV Veterans Nursing Facility 
1 Freedom Way | Clarksburg, WV 26301 
304.626.1600 ext. 2015 | 304.626.1605 fax 
Peggy.L.Alexander@wv.gov  
 




